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STANFORD, CALIFORNIA 94305
Area Code 415 497-3567

OFFICE OF
. TECHNOLOGY LICENSING

ENCINA 6-930 _ July 13, 1976

Mr. Howard Bremer

Wisconsin Alumni Research Foundation
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, Wisconsin 53701

Dear Howard:
Enclosed are the following items:
1. A page from the WEMA Directory which has
+-a listing for Atari. On the reverse side,

vou will find the address of WEMA for the
purpose of ordering a directory. '

2. The draft of a letter to John Raubitschek

- .about NSF's university/industry policy.

I talked to John this morning and read

him the draft letter. John seemed to

feel that the issue was moot because of
the potential government-wide institutional
patent agreement that appeared to be likely
and because of the transition to a new
general counsel with Chick Brown's retire-
ment. John also has somewhat of an
"ideological” commitment to maintain "con-
trols," and I thus thought it unwise from
Stanford's viewpoint to send the letter and
so advised him I would not do so.

I look forward to hearing from you soon about that "other
matter" we talked about. Give my regards to Marv.

Very truly yours,

j. | ~ 'Niels J. Reimers
' . Manager, Technology Licensing

Enc}osures'
NJR:sh .
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- Asgistant to the General C(mnsel ' . /”& o

- Office of the General Counsel
Haticnal Science Foundation
Vashington, D. C. 20550

| Dear John:

1 just saw a8 brief note in the National Association of College and
inivergity Businesg Gfficers Newsletter that the NSF was contemplating regu-
lations which, "when a gréntee Institution has been given prineipal rights =
in inventions, NSF funds, may not, unless specifically approved, be used for
the performance of development, engineering, or design work directed toward
a commercial embodiment cf the invention“ '

The suwmmary goes on to expl&in that “thia would got, however, prevent
the use of NSF fjads for enhancing the utility of the invention in connection
‘with scientific research conducted by the grant:ee“ _

it seemp to me that the result of this new regulation will nmot be
di.sastrcus, but probably best defined as mischievous, It appesrs to reflect
a suspicion that an NSF grantee will use Government funds to do commercisl
work. That suspicion in itself is disappointing. 1I would hope that NSF would
make awards based upon their normal criteris and not have this red -herring -
throsm in the evaluation process. TFrom wy point of view, the situation more
or less take¢ care of i{tself becaugse 8 University eimply is normally not’
qualified to do the development, enginecering or design work toward a come’
wmercial embodiment. = That is industry's job, However, with this new regula-
tion there will alwaye be the suspicion, or rather the presumed assvmption,
that a University will do this type of work in the absence of a ‘regulation pro-
hibiting it. That séems to me to be absurd and discredits the NSF reviewing

PTOCESS.
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. 1f there indeed has been documented abuses of the use of NS¥ re-

- gearch funds in this direction then perhaps such a regulation as this may be
needed., However, it seems to me on the surface that it is & “perceived” .

' danger and thus must be codified in the best bureaucratic tradition. You

P ‘might a8 well codif} the Ten Commandments and put them in the NSF regulatioim._
‘" 1t won't be long before NSP grant regulations become as long as ASPR. o

! In practice, if this change iz implemented, I presume NSF grant and
¢ontract aduinistrators will require institutions to make am investigation and
then 4 statement that the future resesarch of the faculty wember which the
grant awerd will support has nothing to do with any invention he has come up.
. with previcusly, in spite of the caveat about "scientific research"” in the pro-
- pogsed yegulation, The distinecticns will be fine and may discourage an {nvesti-
.gator from further research in an area he lnows best, The ratic of ndminis- ‘
trati.ve to scientific work will again imreaae. C ' ,

Jc&m, could ymx please send me a copy of the proposed regul,ations?
Perhaps you could also forward my commbnts, if they axe not too.irrelevant

in your opinion, to the appropriate source respoasible at the NSF for receiving

comments on the proposet! ey regulation. .

i'm sorry that this letter is in the fom of an "outburst", but with
the ERPA legislation, Public Citizen cases, Salk-Justice case, patitions for
invention rights, and so on 1 spend more time trying to prevent being legislated
out of business and coping with existing and proposed regulations than doing
what I'm supposed to de - marketing Stanford's technology to induatry for
publiec use end benefit and to derive income to reduce the cost of education.
This is not 2n exaggeratiom! . :

. Vexy truly youzrs,

_ Hiels J. Reimers
- tanager, Technology Licensing

}{JR:jp
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A551stant toithe General Counsel
: for Patent Matters

connection with
.croscopy of Professor

Your memg of.May 18, 1276, to

11976 regardlng NSF 's patent”
policy.on continuang;_ eung of research-where a unlver51ty/
industry interactionre‘ An addltlonal copy - of the;ff---'
May 4 letter is encldfed £0 reference. I ve also enclosedaﬁf
‘my April 9, 1975 lgfter to yo®gfor reference.. No responee‘f:_ﬁ

was received to at letter.

(and other universitiesyx‘

:f 1ts approved technology transfer program.

By excludln




1975 letter. Englneerkng by dei 1n1tlon is a synthesis of e

“science to functlona_ Sprocesses; thus grants

directed to "devel’yﬁent, engineerf;

erlng progect would ‘have to”ﬁ
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